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Halez Dixon

From: Anthony Laprest <anthony.laprest@pb.com>

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 4:04 PM

To: Haley Dixon

Ce: Angie Mannarelli

Subject: **EXTERNAL** RE: vermillion county FW: Pitney Bowes Leases

Attachments: We sent you safe versions of your files; Pitney Bowes State and Local Fair Market Value

Lease - Animal Reg.pdf; Pitney Bowes - Treasurer Postage Machine.pdf; Pitney Bowes
NASPQ ValuePoint FMV Lease Agreement - Judiciary and Rules.pdf; Sourcewell
(formerly known as NJPA) State & Local FMV Lease - ROE.pdf; conrtact 40919649.pdf;
Contract 40158350.pdf; Contract 40158350.pdf

Mimecast Attachment Protection has desmed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files.

Hello Haley,
Angie sent me your request. | handled the billing for the state. Please see my answers below In red and attached

contracts. If you need anything else please let me know.

Thank Youl!

Anthony “Tony” LaPrest
State Government Account Specialist for States of IL and CT
U.S. Client Operations, North America

T +1 877 213 7292, ext. 6106
F +1 203 460 3770
Anthony.lapresi@pb.com

pitneybowes.com
pitney bowes

2225 American Drive
Neeanah, W| 54856

Pitney Bowes Worldwide Phone Number 844-256-6444

This email message may contain confidential, proprietary and/or privileged information. It is intended only for the use of
the intended recipient(s}. If you have received it in error, please immediately advise the sender by reply email and then
delete this email message. Any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the information contained in this email
message to or by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. Any views expressed in this message
are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of the Company

From: Angie Mannarelli <angie.mannarelli@pb.com>
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 3:43 PM

To: Anthony Laprest <anthony.laprest@pb.com>
Subject: vermillion county FW: Pitney Bowes Leases

Hi Tony,
Please see below email from Haley at Vermillion County. Can you help her?



Thanks.
Angle

From: Haley Dixon <hdixcn@vercounty.org>
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 3:05 PM

To: Angie Mannarelli <angie.mannarelli@pb.com>

Subject: Pitney Bowes Leases

CAUTION: THIS EMAIL IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SOURCE. Internet links, office documents or other attachments may
contain viruses. Do not click on a link, open or enable any file unless you trust the sender.

Good afternoon,

This Is Haley with the Vermilion County Auditors office. | have a few questions about some leases If you could help me
out | would greatly appreciate itl Attached are the leases I have questions on.

State and Local Fair Market Value Lease for Animal Regulation — What would be the exact start date and expliration date
for this lease? Start Date 12/30/16 to 12/29/21

State and Local Fair Market Value Lease for Courthouse Annex - Do you have a copy with both signatures as well as the
start date and expiration date?
Contract attached Start 06/30/2017 to 06/29/2022

NASPO ValuePoint FMV Lease Agreement (Option C) for Circuit Judge — What would be the exact start date and
expiration date? Start Date 09/30/2020 to 09/29/2025

Sourcewell (formerly known as NIPA) State & Local FMV Lease for Regional Superintendent of Schools — Do you have a
copy with both signatures as well as the start date and expiration date?
Contract attached Start 06/30/2020 to 06/29/2025

Thank youl

Haley Dixon

Chief Deputy

Vermillon County Auditor
201 N Vermilion - 2™ Floor
Danville, IL 61832

(217) 554-6022



